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	Plan International
Invitation to Tender
ITT FY23 0174 - Background screening and Digital Right to Work
ANNEX B – TECHNICAL QUESTIONS

	QUESTION
	BIDDER’S ANSWER

	1. Is your pricing for services offered fixed or non-fixed? 
	

	2. Do you have any package plans? Please describe and include in pricing schedule 
	

	3. Are there any other costs or expenses we should know about? Please describe and include in pricing schedule
	

	4. Is there any set up and training costs? Please describe and include in pricing schedule
	

	5. Pricing should cover all countries where you can obtain certified background information from (ideally all 190+ states). Please list countries outside your scope
	

	6. Please specify the level of checks you can carry out per country. For example, if you can carry out county level in United States. 
	

	7. Please specify how long would the set up and training of user take (estimated). 
	

	8. Describe the software or online system utilized by your firm. 
	

	9. Do you utilise third party software?
	

	10. Would we require to purchase any software of licenses to use the online platform
	

	11. What are the technical requirements to use your software? 
	

	12. What platforms is your software available in (iOS , Android etc.) 
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